

Monthly P&C Meeting – 21 June 2017

Agenda

Open and Welcome

Apologies – Jennifer Lyddiard

Approval of Previous Minutes and Reports

Correspondence

Executive Summaries

President

Vice President

Secretary

Treasurer

Principal

ACT Council Representative

Open Action Items

Oct 19 #03	Room Parent Concept Update – Maria Sanchez-Worsnop and Penny Thomson
Nov 16 #02	Branding update – Jackie Floro
Sep 14 #05	Petty Cash Storage – Jackie Floro
Dec 08 #07	Community Service Award – Olivia Wenholtz
Feb 15 #01	Car Park Update & Survey results – Jackie Floro
Feb 15 #03	Mother’s Day Stall Update – Yvonne McLauchlan
Feb 15 #03	Disco update – Jackie Floro
Feb 15 #04	Fair Report – open for survey review.
Mar 15 #04	Fundraising for next year – Yvonne McLauchlan
Apr 26 #02	Canteen Quotes for Countertop in kitchen – Jason Holmes
Apr 26 #03	Funds for uniform shop- update. (Link with Jun 21 #02)

New Items

Jun 21 #01	Fathers Day Stall
Jun 21 #02	Options for uniform shop growth/potential (Linked with Apr 26 #03)
Jun 21 #03	International Teacher Appreciation Day

AOB

Close